F-1-85 Circa 1840
E.D. Zimmerman Farm

Buckeystown

Private

Although altered on the interior and the exterior by the addition
of aluminum siding the E. D. Zimmerman house, barn, and outbuild-
ings are significant as a farm homestead built in the first half
of the nineteenth century.

Most farmhouses in Frederick County are cross gable Victorian

Gothic frame houses which date to the last quarter of the nineteenth
century.

As early as 1858, the Bond Map indicates that this vicinity was
settled and farmed by the Zimmerman family.
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DESCRIPTION F-1-35
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This farm consists of a two and one-half story frame residence with
gable roof, a two story outbuilding and frame and brick barn which
sit in a complex on the east side of Ballenger Creek Pike.

The residence is four bays wide. The main entrance, a four panel door
with three 1ight transom, is located in the third bay. Double hung

6/6 windows with storm windows occupy the remaining bays on the first
and second level. A two story three bay wide addition extends to the
rear of the main block. The structure is covered by a black corrugated
tin gable roof attached by a plain cornice. Much of the architectural
value of the building has been lost by the removal of trimwork and
addition of aluminum siding over the entire building.

Of interest on the property is a brick and frame outbuilding and barn.
The outbuilding is two bays wide. The first level and foundation are
constructed of whitewashed brick laid in common bond.

The second level is frame covered by aluminum siding. A two story
frame open porch extends along the north side of the building. A
single brick chimney rises from the southeast corner of the building.
The structure is covered by a corrugated tin roof.

A fine frame, brick and stone bank barn is also located on the premises.
The first level, a high coursed stone foundation supports a two story
brick wall on the north and south gable ends. Iron bracing rods

extend the full length of the barn. The upper part of the gable ends
are frame as is the east side of the barn. Four frame louvered vents
are located in the brick walls on each gable end. Two other openings
with wood doors are located in the stone foundation on the gable ends.
The structure is covered by a corrugated tin gable roof.

Much of the original strap hinge hardware remains intact in the barn
particularly in the animal pen area on the first level.

This barn is unusual for the use of three materials (wood, brick, and
stone) in its construction. Few barns in the area are built of brick,
and remain in such good condition.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Although altered on the interior and the exterior by the addition of
aluminum siding the E. D. Zimmerman house, barn, and outbuildings are
significant as a farm homestead built in the first half of the

nineteenth century.

Most farmhouses in Frederick County are cross gable Victorian Gothic
frame houses which date to the last quarter of the nineteenth century.

As early as 1858 the Bond Map indicates that this vicinity was settled

and farmed by the Zimmerman family.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Frederick County Office of Historic Preservatian 8/10/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

12 East Church St., Winchester Hall 694-1063
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Fredreick Maryvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the

Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41,

1974 Supplement.

Section 181 KA,

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust

The Shaw House, 21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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